
"To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents" 
 

 
 
 
TO:  Honorable County Commissioners 
  Scott Arneson, County Administrator 
 
FROM:  Jess L. Greenwood, Public Works Director / County Engineer 
 
RE:  3 June 2025 County Board Meeting  

Introduce New Solid Waste Manager 
 
Date:  28 May 2025 
 
Public Works would like to introduce the new Solid Waste Manager, Dick Thompson.  
 
Dick worked in several managerial roles for various companies in Ohio.  During his employment at 
Stericycle, he led a team of drivers, with a fleet of 25 trucks, in properly disposing of hazardous 
materials from medical facilities in a three-state area.   
 
Dick will be overseeing the operations at the Recycling Center.  In addition, he will be handling the 
tasks of the previous Solid Waste Official, including coordinating HHW events, addressing 
environmental issues pertaining to disposals, completing solid waste reports, and providing outreach 
to external organizations. 
 
Please welcome Dick to Goodhue County.   
 

Jess L. Greenwood, P.E. 
Public Works Director – County Engineer 
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